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May 27, 2016 
 
 
Re:     16FB102975C, Black Plastic Can Liners FY16 
 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
Quote.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Quote referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Felicia Brooks 

Procurement Officer  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
16FB102975C, Black Plastic Can Liners FY16 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

 Attached Question(s) submitted for clarification 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Quote due date and time May 31, 2016, 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
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Attachment#1 
Question(s) submitted for Clarification 

 

Question #1:      Can you supply us with the award pricing and winning vendor(s) from the  
        previous bid? 
 

Answer:        Calico Inc. $9,532.00(Lines 1 and 3; $15.25/cs and $23.64/cs) and Unipak  
        Inc. $2,432.52 (line 2; $174.00/cs 
 
Question #2:     Can you also tell us, based on past ordering history, about how often orders  
       are placed for the liners (monthly, quarterly or other?) and what is an  
       approximate case order? 
 

Answer:        The previous order was made as one complete order. 

 
Question #3:      What address are the samples to be mailed?  
 

Answer:       79 Milton Ave Atlanta, GA 30315 

 
Question #4:     Based on the specifications, item 3 (43 x 48 2.5 mil 100 bags per case)  
       should weigh 34 lbs. The specifications read 20lb case weight. Based on the  
       specification weight, the bag would have to be a 1.5 mil bag. Is the 2.5 mil a  
       typo? Should it really be 1.5 mil and not 2.5 mil? 
 

Answer:        The requested weight is 2.5 mil. 

 
Question #5:      If we send you a Fed Ex overnight mailing label, would you be able to send  
        us a sample bag?  
 
Answer:       We do not have bags available for distribution at this time. 

 
Question #6:      We would like to know if we can bid more than one price per item?  
 
Answer:       Pricing should be for the specified items.  If you would like to bid 

      multiple pricing options you may do so by entering multiple responses.   
      In the comments section of the response you would need to state  
      pricing option # and describe the items.  If they are not equivalents,  
      they will not be considered during evaluation. 

 

Question #7:       We would like to question your case weight and thickness since it does not  
         match. Can you clarify or confirm this is what you receiving? Can you  
                            confirm the thickness of bag? 
 
Answer:       The thickness of the bag is 2.5mil.    


